


















8/26/2020



From: Herndon, David

To: Brandi Schroeder

Cc: Jamie Stepich; Tamara DeBord

Subject: RE: Arkansas Contract 4600044849 | SP-19-0108

Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 2:29:11 PM

Attachments: image001.jpg
State of Arkansas Contract and Grant Disclosure - Kronos Incorporated - 3-31-2020 (002).pdf

This message originated outside DFA. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening

attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

 

Hi Brandi,

 

I hope you and everyone at DFA are doing well.

 

Attached is our signed Contract and Grant Disclosure form.

 

I am confirming that we agree to the current pricing.

 

I’ll have the Illegal Immigrant Certification completed.

 

Let me know if this gives you what you need for now.

 

Thanks and stay safe!

 

David Herndon | Kronos for State and Local Government

mob: +1 901 484 0874

 

Kronos | Time & Attendance • Scheduling • Absence Management • HR & Payroll • Hiring • Labor

Analytics

Join Kronos on: kronos.com | Facebook  | Twitter | LinkedIn | YouTube

 

From: Brandi Schroeder <Brandi.Schroeder@dfa.arkansas.gov> 

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2020 10:11 AM

To: Herndon, David <David.Herndon@Kronos.com>

Cc: Jamie Stepich <Jamie.Stepich@omniapartners.com>; Tamara DeBord

<Tamara.DeBord@dfa.arkansas.gov>

Subject: [External Origin] Arkansas Contract 4600044849 | SP-19-0108

 

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

Good morning,

 

The State contract SP-19-0108, Time Clocks and Related Services, expires on 6/20/2020 and has an

available option to renew. 
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If Kronos Incorporated wishes to renew this contract, please submit the following documentation to

me via email:

 

1. Completed Contract and Grant Disclosure Form (attached)

2. Illegal Immigrant Certification - https://www.ark.org/dfa/immigrant/index.php/user/welcome

3. Confirmation agreeing to current pricing

 

OSP recommends that these items be submitted by 4/1/2020 to allow adequate time for document

verification, but the items must be received prior to the expiration date to renew the contract.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

 

Thank you,

 

 

Brandi Schroeder
Statewide Procurement Specialist
 

Transformation and Shared Services, Office of State Procurement

o. 501.682.4169 | f. 501.324.9311

brandi.schroeder@dfa.arkansas.gov
 

EPIC Service
 

The mission of the Office of State Procurement is to serve the citizens of Arkansas by ethically,

efficiently and transparently procuring quality commodities and services for the State of Arkansas.
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CONTRACT AND GRANT DISCLOSURE AND CERTIFICATION FORM   
Failure to complete all of the following information may result in a delay in obtaining a contract, lease, purchase agreement, or grant award with any Arkansas State Agency.  
SUBCONTRACTOR:  SUBCONTRACTOR NAME: 

 Yes No    
       IS THIS FOR:    

TAXPAYER ID NAME: Goods?  Services?  Both?  

YOUR LAST NAME:      FIRST NAME:       M.I.: 

ADDRESS: 

CITY:       STATE:   ZIP CODE:   ---   COUNTRY: 
 

AS A CONDITION OF OBTAINING, EXTENDING, AMENDING, OR RENEWING A CONTRACT, LEASE, PURCHASE AGREEMENT,
OR GRANT AWARD WITH ANY ARKANSAS STATE AGENCY, THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MUST BE DISCLOSED:

F O R  I N D I V I D U A L S *  
Indicate below if: you, your spouse or the brother, sister, parent, or child of you or your spouse is a current or former:  member of the General Assembly, Constitutional Officer, State Board or Commission 
Member, or State Employee: 

Mark ( ) For How Long? What is the person(s) name and how are they related to you? 
[i.e., Jane Q. Public, spouse, John Q. Public, Jr., child, etc.] Position Held 

Current Former 

Name of Position of Job Held 
[senator, representative, name of 

board/ commission, data entry, etc.] From 
MM/YY 

To 
MM/YY Person�s Name(s) Relation 

General Assembly        
Constitutional Officer 

       
State Board or Commission 
Member 

      

State Employee 
       

  

None of the above applies 

F O R  A N  E N T I T Y  ( B U S I N E S S ) *  
Indicate below if any of the following persons, current or former, hold any position of control or hold any ownership interest of 10% or greater in the entity:  member of the General Assembly, Constitutional 
Officer, State Board or Commission Member, State Employee, or the spouse, brother, sister, parent, or child of a member of the General Assembly, Constitutional Officer, State Board or Commission 
Member, or State Employee.  Position of control means the power to direct the purchasing policies or influence the management of the entity. 

Mark ( ) For How Long? What is the person(s) name and what is his/her % of ownership interest and/or 
what is his/her position of control?Position Held 

Current Former 

Name of Position of Job Held 
[senator, representative, name of 

board/commission, data entry, etc.] From 
MM/YY 

To 
MM/YY Person�s Name(s) Ownership 

Interest (%) 
Position of 

Control 

General Assembly         
Constitutional Officer 

        
State Board or Commission 
Member 

        

State Employee 
        

None of the above applies  

Kronos Incorporated

Herndon David

  900 Chelmsford Street

   Lowell        MA     01851    USA



Contract and Grant Disclosure and Certification Form

Failure to make any disclosure required by Governor’s Executive Order 98-04, or any violation of any rule, regulation, or policy adopted pursuant to 
that Order, shall be a material breach of the terms of this contract.  Any contractor, whether an individual or entity, who fails to make the required 
disclosure or who violates any rule, regulation, or policy shall be subject to all legal remedies available to the agency.

As an additional condition of obtaining, extending, amending, or renewing a contract with a state agency I agree as follows:
 

1. Prior to entering into any agreement with any subcontractor, prior or subsequent to the contract date, I will require the subcontractor to complete a 
CONTRACT AND GRANT DISCLOSURE AND CERTIFICATION FORM.  Subcontractor shall mean any person or entity with whom I enter an agreement 
whereby I assign or otherwise delegate to the person or entity, for consideration, all, or any part, of the performance required of me under the terms 
of my contract with the state agency. 

 
2. I will include the following language as a part of any agreement with a subcontractor: 
 
 Failure to make any disclosure required by Governor’s Executive Order 98-04, or any violation of any rule, regulation, or policy adopted 

pursuant to that Order, shall be a material breach of the terms of this subcontract.  The party who fails to make the required disclosure or who 
violates any rule, regulation, or policy shall be subject to all legal remedies available to the contractor. 

 
3. No later than ten (10) days after entering into any agreement with a subcontractor, whether prior or subsequent to the contract date, I will mail a 

copy of the CONTRACT AND GRANT DISCLOSURE AND CERTIFICATION FORM completed by the subcontractor and a statement containing the dollar 
amount of the subcontract to the state agency. 

 

I certify under penalty of perjury, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all of the above information is true and correct and
that I agree to the subcontractor disclosure conditions stated herein.

Signature___________________________________________Title____________________________Date_________________ 

Vendor Contact Person________________________________Title____________________________Phone No._________ 

Agency use only
Agency     Agency    Agency       Contact   Contract 
Number______ Name___________________ Contact Person________________Phone No.___________ or Grant No._____  
                 

Chief Revenue Officer 03/31/2020

David Herndon Sr. Sales Executive 978-955-4520

DHenderson
John O'Brien



DFA Illegal Immigrant Contractor Disclosure 
Certification
DFA Illegal Immigrant Contractor Disclosure Certification View 
Submission Details

Disclosure forms are valid for one year.
Vendor: Kronos Incorporated
Tax ID: 0942
Disclosure 
Statement:

I certify that I DO NOT employ or contract with an illegal 
immigrant. 

Contact E-mail: jarett.carter@kronos.com
Submitted on: 03-31-20
Valid through: 03-30-21

Page 1 of 1DFA Illegal Immigrant Contractor Disclosure Certification | Print View

4/1/2020https://www.ark.org/dfa/immigrant/index.php/user/print_view/39615/0942
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